CITY OF DETROIT

Choose an item.

Choose an item.

MEMORANDUM

To: David Whitaker, Legislative Policy Division

Through: Mary Sheffield, City Council President

From: Counci Member At-Large Mary Waters submitting memorandum
relative to

Date: 3/19/2024

RE: Resolution Request — Qualifications for Future of Health Advisory Board
Members

SUMMARY::
Please begin the process, in consultation with our office, to draft a resolution establishing
criteria for members of the Future of Health Advisory Board:
1. Ensure that membership on the board is split between Mayoral appointees and
Council appointees, following established norms for other City of Detroit-led
boards
2. Ensure that members are eligible to receive a stipend for each official meeting
attended ($300/meeting)
3. Ensure that members meet residency requirements and represent a broad range of
the citizens in the impact area

With best regards,

Mary Waters

Councilmember At-Large
Detroit City Council



DEPARTMENTAL CONTACT:
Name: Thomas Choske, Thomas.Choske@detroitmi.gov
Position:  Policy and Communications Analyst



